Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

First name / Surname Dr. Evangelia Protopapa

> **Position Title** Professor at the Department of Aesthetics and Cosmetology.

> > Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

E-mail eprotop@teiath.gr

Webpage http://users.teiath.gr/eprotop

Education and training 1983: Degree in "Beauty, Therapy and Cosmetics", KATEE, Athens

1983-1985: Post Degree training in the Endocrine Department and later up to 1986 acting as advisor on problems of obesity and hirsuitism, Greek Red Cross Hospital, Athens, Greece

1990: Degree in Pharmacy, University of Athens, School of Pharmacy,

Athens, Greece

1991: PhD Thesis, The Pharmacological Effect of Proteolytic Enzymes

on the hair Follicle, University of Athens, School of Medicine

International Visiting 1996-1997: Viral Institute, German Anti-Cancer Centre in Heidelberg. Faculty Appointments research in human papilloma virus and on the effect of proteolytic enzymes on skin, hair follicles of transgenic mice expressing the lac

Z-protein in cells of the bulge region.

Academic Appointments

Sept 2010 – Present Head of the Sector concerned with hirsuitism in the School of Health,

Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

2014 - Present Head of the School of Health (12 departments), Technological

Educational Institute of Athens. Greece

2003-August 2010 Head of the School of Health (14 departments), Technological

Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

2001 - 2003 Acting Head of the School of Health, Technological Educational Institute

of Athens, Greece

2000 - 2001 Head of the Beauty Therapy & Cosmetics Department, Technological

Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

Professor at the Department of Aesthetics and Cosmetology, 1999

Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

1997 - 1998 Head of the Beauty Therapy Department at the Department of Aesthetics

and Cosmetology, Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

1992- 1996 Acting Head of the Beauty Therapy & Cosmetics Department, Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

1992 Associate Professor in the Beauty Therapy & Cosmetics Department

Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

1978-1992 Lecturer in the Beauty Therapy & Cosmetics Department,

Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

Languages Greek, German, English

Teaching Experience

- 1979- Present Teaching hirsuitism and how to deal with it, Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece
- 2007-Present Teaching on postgraduate courses on female reproduction, University of Athens, School of Medicine
- 2005- Present Teaching on postgraduate courses on "The Management of Environmental issues which affect health, University of Athens, School of Medicine
- 2008- Present Teaching on postgraduate courses on hirsuitism and how to deal with it at the University of Athens, School of Medicine
 - 2002 2009 Lectured twice yearly on skin biology: action of proteolytic enzymes on the hair follicle. HEINRICH HEINE UNIVERSITY, DUSSELDORF
 - 1991 1999 Teaching hirsuitism and how to deal with it , 6th Hospital of Plastic Surgery, Athens, Greece
 - 1996 1997 Supervisor in a PhD Thesis: Finasteride and its therapeutic properties on male alopecia_, hirsuitism and tumours of the prostate. Research performed in the University of Athens, Department of Pharmacy, Division of Pharmaceutical Technology, Greece.
 - 1995 Teaching pharmacology and toxicology in the Greek National Research Institute, Athens, Greece

Other

- 2/6/2010-present Member of the Board of Directors of the National organization (DOATAP) for the state recognition of Academic Qualifications from foreign universities
 - 2008-2014 Member of the Educational Board for the assessment of college courses related to Beauty Therapy and Cosmetics, Cyprus Ministry of Education and Culture.
 - 2007-2014 Member of the Research Committee of the Technological Educational Institute of Athens

Organizational skills 2004-Present University of Athens, School of Medicine, Organize and be responsible for the Postgraduate program of studies in: "The Management of Environmental issues which affect health" Organized and coordinated twenty nine Conferences

Research Work 2010-

Scientific coordinator in the research program "Anti-pespirant products and health" (2011 - 2013), funded by Sectoral Operational Programme Education and Lifelong Learning (Archimidis III). Participants: (1) TEI of Athens (Department of Cosmetology and Aesthetics & Department of Food Technology), (2) National and Kapodistrian University of Athens (Laboratory of Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Laboratory of Hormones), (3) University of Thessally (Biochemistry and Biotechnology Department – Laboratory of Biochemistry).

Researcher in the research program "Study of the antimicrobial activity of Chios mastic gum fractions before and after encapsulation in liposomes in order to prolong the shelf life and enhance the biological activities and sensory characteristics of milk products" (2011 - 2013), funded by Sectoral Operational Programme Education and Lifelong Learning (Archimidis III). Participants: (1) TEI of Athens (Department of Food Technology and Department of Cosmetology and Aesthetics), (2) National and Kapodistrian University of Athens (Department of Pharmacy – Division of Pharmacognocy and Chemistry of Natural Products), (3) University of Ioannina (Department of Chemistry – Food Chemistry Laboratory), (4) TEI of Larissa - Karditsa Annex (Department of Food Technology - Food Analysis Laboratory/Cell Culture and Analysis of Food Contaminants Laboratory).

1991-2014: Participation in 18 Research Programs

Books

- 1. The Science of Beauty during the decade of 2000 (Papazisis 2000)
- 2. Cosmetic Care before and after plastic surgery (Papazisis 2000)
- 3. The Ethics of the Profession of Beautician" (Papazisis 2000)
- 4. Physiology and therapy of disturbances of the hair (Papazisis 2000)
- 5. Elements of Enzymic Depilation (Ombros 2000)

Patents 1.E.Protopapa and C. Sekeris: Enzymic preparations containing papain or chymotrypsin and methods of permanent enzymic depilation (Greek and European)

> 2. E. Protopapa, A. Xenakis, S. Avramiotis, C. Sekeris: Lecithin based microemulsions containing proteolytic enzymes and method for permanent enzymic depilation. (US and worldwide

Presentations

Publications / Research Papers:

Thirty eight published papers

Forty nine presentations with published summaries

Forty five speeches at conferences

Sample Publications:

- 1. E.E. Protopapa, A. Tsigonia-Primikiriou and N.G. Stavrianeas, «Effects of proteolytic enzymes papain, chymotrypsin and trypsin on the guinea pig skin, with special reference to the hair follicle». Review of Clinical Pharmacology and Pharmacokinetics (Intern. Edition) 8, 84-88 (1994).
- 2. E.E. Protopapa, H. Gaissert, A. Xenakis, S. Avramiotis, N. Stavrianeas, C.E. Sekeris, J. Schenkel and A. Alonso. «The effect of proteolytic enzymes on skin hair follicles of transgenic mice expressing the lac Z-protein in cells of the bulge region». Journal of European Academy of Dermatology and Venereology, 12, 1-8 (1999).
- 3. E.E. Protopapa, V. Spiliotis, V. Kefala, A. Triantafyllou and J. Tsaknis. «The antibacterial and the antifungal action of the Chios mastic essential oil». Review of Clinical Pharmacology and Pharmacokinetics (Intern. Edition) 16, 199-201 (2001).
- 4. A. Varvaresou, E. Tsirivas, E. Tsaoula and E. Protopapa. "The Influence of Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate on Moisturization of Stratum Corneum". Review of Clinical Pharmacology and Pharmacokinetics, International Edition 19, 139-142 (2005).
- 5. Varvaresou A, Papageorgiou S, **Protopapa E**, Katsarou A. <u>Efficacy and tolerance study of an oligopeptide with potential anti-aging activity.</u> *J Cosmetics, Dermatological Sciences and Applications* 2011; 1 (4): 133-140.

Citations Indices

	All	Since 2008
Citations	72	39
h-index	6	3
i10-index	1	1